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From: Singapore lewellery & Gems Fair 2018 Show Management Team <jo.crow@ubm.

Sent: Wedresday, 30 Noverber, 2016 2:56 PM
To: Jo Chow
Subject: Singapore lewellery & Gems Fair 2016 - Online Exhibiter Marual
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Stand Number: CCC

SINGAPORE JEWELLERY AND GEM FAIR 2016 will open its doors from 4 to 7
November 2016 (Friday to Monday) at Marina Bay Sands, Expe and Convention
Centre, Singapore, B2.

On behalf of the SINGAPORE JEWELLERY AND GEM FAIR Show Management
Team, we would like to thank you for your participation and welcome to the
Exhibitor Manual.

This manual has been designed to guide you through the operational aspects of
exhibiting at the event and thus to ensure you have a smooth and successful
event. It includes important deadlines, rule & regulations and order forms.

To assist you with the preparation of the show, we are pleased to send you your
personal log-in user name & password for the online Exhibitor's Manual. Please
follow the steps as indicated below. Once you are logged-in with your login

1D and password, we suggest that you go through the manual thoroughly and
respect the order deadlines to save time and avoid surcharges for late orders.

Step 1: Logon to http://sinaanoreiewellervaemfair.com/ (best view with
Google Chrome)

Step 2: Click on "EXHIBITORS"

Step 3: Click on "Exhibitor's Manual"

Step 4: Login with the following: -

Login ID: 201651G-001003
Password: 123456789
(Login ID & Passwords are case sensitive)
This manual is not designed to replace our personal service, so if you have any
query about any aspect of the manual, please fesl free to contact Ms Jo Chow
at jo.chow@ubm.com - Tel: +65 6592 0888 ext. 892,
Singapore Jewellery & Gem Fair Facebook
page - https: / /www.facebook.com/SingaporelewelleryGemFair
Like our page and join us on Facebook to stay up-to-date with the news and

reviews that are shaping the industry, and view exclusive photos and highlights
from Singapare Jewellery and Gem Fair.

Sincerely,

Show Management Team
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Dear Exhibitor,

onday) at Marina Bay Sands, Expo and Convention Centre, Singapore,
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WE Would like t"flank you for your participation and welcome to the Exhibitor Manual.
e

On behalf of the SINGAPORE JEWELLERY AND GEM FAIR Show Magﬁb‘ém
This manual has been designed to guide you through the operatiori ;p@pée X Eiting at the event and thus to ensure you have a smooth and successful event. It

"
includes important deadlines, rule & regulations and order forms. =

Don't forget to bring copies of all your orders and proof of payment on-site for reference. This manual is not designed to replace our personal service, so if you have any
questions about any aspect of the manual, please feel free te contact us at jo.chow@ubm.com Tel: +65 6592 0888 ext. 892

Sincerely
Show Management Team
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2016 . SINGAPORE JEWELLERY & GEM FAIR

My Information
Exhibiting Information

Exhibitor 1D:

Company Mame:

myinfovenue:

Booth Mo

Pavilion:

Booth Type:

Booth Size:

Mo. Of Badge Entitled:
Salesman:

Manual Type:

20165]G-001003

Sands Expo and Comention Centre, MBS, Leval B2

CcC

Standard

Standard - Deluxe Shell Schemne (minimum 12sgm) - Basement 2

12000 sgm
10 pLs
Mr Sales person

Exhibitor Manual

Change My Password

- SANDS EXPO & CONVENTION CENTRE SINGAPORE - Exhibitor Manual

My Infarmatiar

Contact Information

Contact Person:

Position: *

Postal Code:

Country:

State:

City:

Website:

%34

Ms |C
Sales
65 Area Code 65920888
&5 Area Code 62212282

jc1234@gmaiil.com

10 Broadway
Keppel Towers

089315

AUSTRIA

W HYT_COM

Ext
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rdormation or

Manuals > Information on Health and Safety
B General Inforriation
Information on Health and Safety o
Print
L B Rules and Regulations

e e ey - Guide to Global Standards of Health and Safety at Exhibit
- Enalish
- Chinese

« Site Safety Information (Billingual)

- English + chinese

« Emergency Plan

Online Exhibitar Manual - & Copyright 2014-16 UBM Asia Ltd.
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